LJ’,\ﬂh-_DS
llnivercitv J Oklafioma M8 0CT 19 A I3 12

BOHOOL OF AEROSPACE. MECHANICAL
AND HUCLEAR ENGINEERING

865 Asp Avenve, Room 212

Norman, Caaghoma 73017

(46) 326-5011 October 15, 1987

Mr. T. Michaels

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attu: Document Control Desk
washington, D.C. 20555

Docket 50~-112
License R-53

You will find enclosed six copies of the technical specifications, security
plan, and environmental appraisal for the mothballing of the OU AGN 211-P
reactor. We are requesting that the facility be exempt from 10 CFR 50.54 (R)
since the reactor will be maintained in a configuration with k 0.8 and no
critical operations will be allowed. We also request that we be exempted from
maintaining a requalification program.

Please contact me at (405) 325-1754 if you have any questions.

Sincecely yours
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Dear Mr. Michael:
Reactor ‘Director
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